From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 10:45 am

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Re: Review of fake UCPO degrees and residence certificates

Dear Naila,

Please proceed with the termination of below UCPO as per SOP;
e Mr Farhaj Ahmad
e  Mr Muneer Ahmed
e Ms Sajida

Best Regards,

Khalida

From: PERCL, Matthias <percim@who.int>

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 12:10 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Re: Review of fake UCPO degrees and residence certificates

Dear Khalida,
Please also proceed with termination of the additional UCPO Ms Sajida; 3 will be terminated in total.

Best regards
Matthias

From: PARVEEN, Khalida

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 9:34 AM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Re: Review of fake UCPO degrees and residence certificates

Dear Matthias,

Your kind approval is awaited on below termination cases on grounds of submitting forged degrees ; the
PTL has already shared her consent. The verification has been done by the concerned Universities and
are attached herewith. On Monday | have shared termination of two individuals, the third one is added
today as per the confirmation received yesterday on her case.
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e  Mr Farhaj Ahmad
e  Mr Muneer Ahmed
e Ms Sajida

Once you give go ahead; the CTC will also fill these positions.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 11:44 AM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] FW: Re: Review of fake UCPO degrees and residence certificates

Dear Matthias,

As per procedure your approval is requested in termination of 2 UCPOs on account of Fake
degree submission.

e Their degrees have been checked by the relevant Universities; official responses are
attached.

e PTL has also agreed with the termination; supporting emails are attached.

[ ]
Best Regards,
khalida

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 11:01 AM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Re: Review of fake UCPO degrees and residence certificates

FYI

From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 4:52 PM
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To: parveenk@who.int
Cc: zaheerbi@who.int; Naila Nizam (naila@ctc.org.pk)
Subject: FW: Re: Review of fake UCPO degrees and residence certificates

Dear Ms. Khalida,

Approval of WHO FO is requested on below email trail regarding termination of 2 UCPOs of
Sindh on account of fake degree submission.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Saturday, May 29, 2021 10:44 PM

To: 'PARVEEN, Khalida'

Cc: 'ZAHEER, Bilal'; irfan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: Re: Review of fake UCPO degrees and residence certificates

Dear Ms. Khalida,

In continuation to my below email, please find the attached staff residency certificates for your
perusal.

The staff locality details are mentioned in the table below:

S.No | Name District Tehsil | UC Adc‘!rf:ss as per Residence Staff Localit
certificate Status
South . ) H# 239, St 14, baloch Para, Sher

1 Kausar Parveen Karachi Layari | Baghdadi-5 Shah, Kamari town Karachi Non local
HNO: 407 Street N /7 Sector

2 Sajida East Karachi | Gadap | Gujro-4 11/ A Shore Goth Scheme 33, Local
Karachi

. South H# 23, New haji Camp Sultan
3 Rubina Karachi Saddar | CCB-4 abad, West Karachi Non local
. South . Behar Colony - | Bihar Colony, Layari, South
4 Sumaira Karachi Layari 7 Karachi Local
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Muhammad Gulshan H# G-39, St 2, Block 9, Dahni

Ibrahim East Karachi Iqbal Essa Nagri - 4 Baksh goth, Gulistan Johar,
Karachi

Local to town
& Non local t
ucC

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 1:02 am

To: 'PARVEEN, Khalida' <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: 'ZAHEER, Bilal' <zaheerbi@who.int>; 'irffan@ctc.org.pk' <irfan@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: Re: Review of fake UCPO degrees and residence certificates

Dear Ms. Khalida,

Please find the attached Degree Verification letters and CNICs of the below mentioned staff for

your perusal.

It is to bring in your knowledge that Ms. Sajida’s degree verification is in progress while Ms.
Kausar’s degree has been verified from the concerned university but there is a typo error in the
degree verification letter which is highlighted to the KU and they will share the revised letter
till Monday.

1 Rubina 4240116879402 South Karachi CCB-4

2 Sumera Khan 4240144839330 South Karachi Behar Colony - 7

3 I\K/[}?;;eer Ahmed 4210108208105 Central Karachi Gulshan-e-Mustafa - 10
4 Farhaj Ahmed 4220188224485 South Karachi Karachi Cantt

5 Kausar Parveen 4240174846744 South Karachi Baghdadi - 5

6 Sajida 4250183181718 East Karachi Gujru-4
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7 Muhammad 4220132006199 | East Karachi Essa Nagri - 4
Ibrahim

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

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 10:18 am

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: FW: Re: Review of fake UCPO degrees and residence certificates
Importance: High

Dear Naila,

Please share your feedback on below request; please also share their degrees and residential
certificates/CNIC.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 10:00 AM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: Re: Review of fake UCPO degrees and residence certificates
Importance: High

Dear Khalida,

Please request CTC for an urgent review of below cases for verification of degrees and residential
certificates

. Munir Ahmed UCPO Gulshan town

. Ibrahim Khoso Gulshan town

. Sumaira Khan UCPO Bihar colony Layari town
. Kausar parveen UCPO Layari town

. Rubeena Hameed UCPO Saddar town

. Sajida UCPO Gujro Gadap.

. Mr.Farhaj Ahmed. UCPO KC

Regards

NoubhbwNPRE
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